
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2001 7:10 PM
To: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: KTEC CO., LTD, FCC ID:PKVKTM-2001T, AN01T1272

-----Original Message-----
From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
Sent: None
To: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr
Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: KTEC CO., LTD, FCC ID:PKVKTM-2001T, AN01T1272

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide Function Block Diagram

Question #2: Please provi
de Operational Description

Question #3: Device was modified during t
he final compliance tests.  Please provide a modification report signed
 by the applicant to state the modification will be incorporated in eac
h unit sold in the U.S.

Question #4: As indicated in the page 5 of 9
 of test report, continuously transmitting was achieved by using a " pl
ace a small plastic block between rubber band and the push button on th
e EUT ".  However, the setup photo did not show such arrangement.  Plea
se verify your test condition and provide the description on how the de
vice was continuously transmitting during the test.

Question #5: Onl
y two radiated emission data were reported. According to ANSI C63.4, yo
u are required to report at least 6 highest emission data within 20 dB
of limits.  If no such emission can be detected within 20dB of limits,
you are required to report noise floor readings.

Best Regards

Mik
e Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted befor
e processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure
to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-m
ail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the fili
ng fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing ti
me and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
 correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below t
he name of the sender.


